Received by BaSk: 10/15/10 (LE)

Outcome: 

Reviewed 10/27/10.  Pending revisions.

Revisions received 11/28/10.  

Discussed 12/8/10.

Approved 12/8/10.


BaSk Committee Review

Date: 12/8/10

Approved.  
Date: 12/8/10
Dr. Goia attended committee meeting to provide overview of project and answer any remaining committee questions/concerns.  Highlights of overview and concerns including the following.  LRNS is revising their curriculum to better support math and math students. Based on a review of the lit, and the desire to do evidence based curriculum revision, the proposed project hopes to gain info about students regarding cognitive processing specific to math. 

Math faculty in attendance at the meeting expressed concerns that they have not yet had an opportunity to fully discuss the project with the proposer. As a courtesy to math faculty, the project should have been discussed interdepartmentally before the proposal came before to BASK. Math faculty provided some insight into possible section considerations. 

LRNS explained that they are being severely impacted by students with “math challenges.” LRNS faculty would like to learn what they can do to better meet these student’s needs.

Concerns regarding the proposal were resolved and both LRNS and Math faculty present at the meeting concurred to move forward with the proposed project. 

BASK committee will modify Basic Skills Project Proposal Application and Guidelines to include language regarding pre-submission discussions between all departments/disciplines that are involved in a particular proposal to occur prior to submission to BASK.
Date: 10/27/2010

Committee Comments:

Please provide some clarification.  Who is going to be tested? In what environment will the testing occur?  What is the relationship between the testing and population group to be served? Is the intent to modify LRNS courses? Math pedagogy? Or both? What is the long term potential for this?  Is this the first phase of a larger plan?

The Basic Skills Committee is here to help you and support your project.  Please revise your proposal to clarify the intent and outcomes of your project.  Please submit revisions ON THIS DOCUMENT and resubmit via email to Lisa Everett by December 1, 2010, so that BaSk may approve at their December 8, 2010 meeting. 
Basic Skills Project Proposal Application

Before completing this form, please review the Proposal Guidelines and Evaluation Rubric below.  Additional pages may be submitted to supplement this application.

Date: October 15, 2010
Applicant: Dr. James Gioia

Project Title: Cognitive Factors for Algebra Success
Discipline: Student  Services/DSPS/LRNS/Math

Phone Number(s): (925) 424-1508
Endorsements (Signature): _______________________________________  





Dean Signature

Amount of Basic Skills Funds Requested (max $3000) $: 2700.00.  
	Delis – Kaplan Executive Function System
	815.00  removed by Dr. Goia 1/20

	Woodcock-Johnson III
	335.00

	Test Administrators Stipend
	200.00 x 5 Administrators = 1000

	Participant incentives
	550.00 modified by Dr. Goia 1/20

	
	

	                                     Total
	1900.00


Basic Skills Project Proposal Guidelines and Evaluation Rubric

Review the Basic Skills Project Proposal Guidelines, which describes the process and funding cycles, including timelines.

Consider the Basic Skills Project Proposal Rubric, which the committee will use to evaluate your proposal, when preparing your application.

I. Description of Proposed Activity: How will BSI funds be used?

Review of the literature indicates that certain cognitive factors may play a role in student success in entry-level algebra classes. Example include: working memory, non-verbal/visual reasoning, and attention. This project will focus on an emerging hypothesis that difficulty in math reasoning may be due to a “double-deficit” involving both spatial and executive functioning skills. These two cognitive processes have also been implicated in reading difficulties as well. BSI funds will be used to acquire testing material that can be used to distinguish between first time Elementary Algebra students who pass and those who fail. Funds will also be used to provide a small stipend to test administrators. 

Who is going to be tested?

In an attempt to control for confounding variables we have identified students who are:

1) Enrolled in elementary algebra for the first time.  This is in order to control for a “practice effect” variable.

2)  Enrolled in Math 65 instead of 65X or 65A in order to avoid differences that might be attributed to pace or format.

3)  Not enrolled in early morning or evening classes to mitigate a “time of  day” effect.

4)  Not enrolled in sections that have embedded tutoring.  While it may be interesting to assess the impact of imbedded tutoring, the measures used in this study are attempting to isolate specific cognitive factors: visual-spatial and executive functions.  Embedded tutoring may overemphasize short-term and long-term memory functions obscuring the areas of interest.

Based upon the above criteria, we have identified two sections of Math 65 as potential sources of students:

 V02 – MWF  9:30 -10:45   Kristine Woods

 V04 – MWF  1:00 - 02:25  Howard Blumenfeld

Both sections have a capacity of 35 students for a total of 70 potential subjects.  Our goal is to enlist at least 25 subjects to test.  At the start of the semester, students will be asked to participate in the study.  Incentives to participate may include bookstore gift cards for all who volunteer, eligibility for drawings for ipods and personal feedback on test results once the semester is over.

II. Goal(s): Which Basic Skills Committee Goal does your proposal align primarily with? Please include how your goal aligns with the Basic Skills goals. (See attached Basic Skills goals.) Desired effects of the project or activity?

Academic Support

DSPS is currently in the process of re-orienting its Learning Skills courses, moving away from what can best be described as a remedial approach to the development of subject specific cognitive skills. Results of this project will from the basis for a learning skills curriculum that seeks to support students in math (all levels) through the enhancement of targeted cognitive processes. 

What is the relationship between the testing and the population to be served?
The tests being used for this study are part of a larger battery of tests used in the assessment of cognitive functioning and achievement.  The degree of discrepancy between the two are an indication of cognitive deficits.  Significant deficits are indicative of a learning disability.  The goal of this project is to identify specific cognitive processes that impact success in elementary algebra.  Two populations will benefit from this:

1)  Learning disabled students.  Clearly those students whose cognitive/achievement discrepancy rises to the level of disability are at higher risk for failure in math courses, failure to persist in meeting the math requirement for AA/AS degrees and failure to meet the transfer math requirement.

2)  Non-LD students.  Failure to persist to math proficiency is not limited to those with significant cognitive/achievement discrepancy. Within the general population of math students there exists tremendous variability in visual-spatial and executive processes.  The goal of this study is to quantify the degree of variability is order to suggest possible directions for innovative pedagogy.

What is the relationship between Math and LRNS?
Currently there is not much of a relationship.  Historically, LRNS 119, Problem Solving, has not provided an integrated, developmental pathway to the general math program.  This project is the first step in providing a support course for students with a learning disability.  It is our belief that this course should be evidenced based.
III. Outcomes: Tangible results expected from the proposed project.

1) Assessment data that will guide the development of support courses that target cognitive                           factors in math processing 

2) Data that will provide sound rationale for pedagogical innovation beyond the learning skills program

3) The development of a screening protocol that can identify at-risk math students in order to provide specific interventions. 

Is the intent to modify LRNS courses?  Math pedagogy?  Or both?
The intent is to provide an evidence-based rationale for the development of support courses for students with significant processing difficulties.  Such evidence has the potential for wider application that may lead to innovative math pedagogy for general math students.  Universal design for learning is based on the principle that pedagogy that promotes learning for all.


Universal Design for Learning (UDL) is an approach to learning that addresses and redresses the primary barrier to making expert learners of all students: inflexible, one-size-fits-all curricula that raise unintentional barriers to learning. Learners with disabilities are the most vulnerable to such barriers, but many students without disabilities also find that curricula are poorly designed to meet their learning needs.
(National Center on Universal Design for Learning.  www.udlcenter.org/aboutudl/udlguidelines)
Is this the first phase of a larger plan?
As indicated above, this project is the first step in the development of evidence-based support courses through the Learning Skills Program.  
IV. Intervention: Treatment(s) students will receive.  And how many students will be affected? (Where and when are the points of contact with students?)

Assessments will be conducted at the beginning of the semester. The size of the sample will be determined by the number of volunteers. This will be a blind sample study. Neither students nor instructors will have any indication as to their assessment results. No other contact will be made with the student or intervening variables introduced during the semester. Students will have the opportunity to receive feedback at the conclusion of the project. 

Ultimately, intervention will impact the over 300 identified learning disabled students as well as those un-identified students with specific math deficits.  In addition to the development of cognitive support classes through DSPS,  math-specific cognitive skills can be incorporated into math labs and tutoring services.

V. Timeline: Describe the timeline of your project, including when the various aspects of your project (such as planning, implementation and evaluation) will occur.

1) Assessments will take place within the first 2-3 weeks of the semester. 

2) Analysis of the data will occur at the conclusion of the semester once grades have been posted. 

3) New Learning Skills curriculum can be written during the summer and submitted to Curriculum Committee in Fall 2011

VI.  Data: What data will demonstrate intended outcomes?  What data is the project/ program already collecting? 
The Woodcock-Johnson-Revised will be used to evaluate cognitive processes. Assigned grades will be used to determine course outcomes.  While the proposal seeks to distinguish between students who have passed or failed Elementary Algebra, various statistical procedures can be used to allow further post hoc analysis such as grade/cognitive functioning ratios as well as provide information about students who do not persist to the end of the semester.

Delis-Kaplan Executive Function System is a new instrument designed to identify the executive functioning component of the “double-deficit” system.  This instrument may prove to be a useful tool in identifying students who are at risk due to deficits in any or all of the nine components of frontal-lobe executive functioning.

